AYSO Section 8/Area A/ Region 872 Minutes for March 20, 2016 Depot, Reed City, MI

Attendance: Jullie Taubitz, Dale Hall, Marcie Larr, Ward Grant, Jennifer Lindsey, Stacey Clementshaw Brent Sible, Angel Sible, Chris Maddox, Molly Pacola, Pamela Hoaguland

Minutes: Jullie and Brent approved January meeting minutes

Reports:

- RC- Regional meeting March 19, 2016. No ball heading U 12 and below to capture the age group of 10 year olds. Safety Director will come around in the spring.
- Registrar-Opening up for U14, 31 people have paid so far. A boy was voted in whose mother forgot sign up.
- CVPA- Nothing
- Safety Dir.- Wants to obtain ice packs, Pam will be added as a buyer
- Coach Adm. 2 Coaches for U10 and U12 girls. Ward may be sent as an advanced coach. Mandatory coaches meeting possible March 30th at the Depot or March 29th. Ward did motion that come tournament play kids that were brought up a level may not be able to play in the tournament and may have to be moved back down. Concern over notifying parents.
- Ref Adm. 30% increase in the number of kids playing this spring. There will be 3 center refs involved with parents.
- Dir. Of Ref. Instruction- Nothing
- Div. Coor.- Nothing
- **Uniform Coor.-** Per Jullie group voted for Heartland jerseys. 100 have been ordered, also looking to order pennies.
- Field Coor. Fields will be the same size. Hersey will use U10 and U12 with Tustin also having a U10 and U12. Reed City HS will be used for U14. Days for the home games and times will be needed. Bob will order portapotty's- 1 for Tustin and 2 for Hersey and will check status of HS fields. The little league Board for Hersey also has similar visions of what they want to fields to look like. Cargill to get the fence up. Fertilizer cost will be split with Hersey little league. Morgan's Compost donated last year. Parking lot in Tustin needs to be addressed. Ward motioned for a committee with Dale, who will talk to the church.
- Treasurer- Amanda Ward was voted in as treasurer. She has attended all classes. No new audit is needed.

Website: Julie will get Molly user access to the website as well as get some tech support to use.

Fields: It was decided that we would use Hersey fields for soccer camp instead of Pine River. Discussion between Ward and Dax Allen for Hersey fields.

Dale to National Games: Discussion on whether or not to send Dale to national games as a referee to the July games in Florida. Motion was made by Julie and seconded by Pam to send him. The cost should be about \$1000.

Policies and Protocols: Will add to the April agenda. We can customize items and this is due the end of May.

Fundraisers: Discussion whether to change the fundraiser to a grab and go option instead (chocolate or popcorn) for this year. Marcie motioned that we should go with it and Pam seconded. Jullie will get in touch with Heather Juengel (coordinator) and the World's Finest Choco Company to get more details.

Social Media: all of the recent Facebook posts have done a great job at reaching spring players. Proof is in our numbers.

Spring Uniforms: We now have about 84 players so we will order 100 uniforms

U16/U19: We need an advanced coach to play this level. There was a discussion about whether or not we needed an advanced ref too. Julie got in touch with Mike G and he said we did not need an adv. ref to have this division.

Meeting: Meeting adjourned at 8 pm. Next meeting will be April 17th @ 4:00pm at the Depot in Reed City.

Registration Committee: Pam, Molly, Jen and Stacy to meet at Pompeii's march 30, 2016 to decide on venues, times and dates. Overall census to accept only payments. Possible incentives for those who volunteer. There needs to be a huge push for parent volunteers. Sites for registration include Reed City, Leroy Elementary, and possibly Evart.

